Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil S. Moore, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M., A.P.P
Director

Fulton County, GA

August 22, 2011

Re: 11ITB79730C-BL, Fujitsu Blade Server Equipment
Dear Proposer:
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced

11ITB79730C-BL, Fujitsu Blade Server Equipment.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11/TB79730C-BL, Fujitsu
Blade Server Equipment referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

Sincerely,

William E.

Chief Ass

" Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in - ov
Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute ase
<

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 -+ Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 612-5800




111TB79730C-BL, Fujitsu Blade Server Equipment
Addendum No. 1

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

QUESTIONS and RESPONSES

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

In reference to the subject ITB; | do not find any listing
/inventory/specification of the Fujitsu Blade equipment and components
to be purchased by the County in the document | downloaded from the
County website. Did | miss something?

There is no listing/inventory/specification of the Fujitsu Blade
equipment and components to be purchased by the County.
Instead, the county’s vendor selection will be based upon the
lowest bid price expressed as a percentage of discount from
Fujitsu’s manufacturer’s suggested list price, as well as meeting all
of the bid requirements and the bidder must agree that pricing to
Fulton County for all items procured as a result of this bid shall not
be higher than the Fujitsu’s manufacturer’s suggested list price
minus the percentage of discount. While the County intends to
purchase Fujitsu equipment against this solicitation, we do not
know exactly and in what quantities — items will be needed,
therefore there is no definite inventory of what we will be
purchasing. Purchases will be determined by departmental need,
budget and projects going forward.

In  reference to the subject ITB; | do not find any
listing/inventory/specification of the Fujitsu Blade equipment and
components to be purchased by the County in the document |
downloaded from the County website. Did | miss something??

See Response above.
Fujitsu prices and discounts its server, storage and components
separately to its resellers etc. Will it be admissible to quote Servers,

Storage, Components discounts separately???

Yes



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, September 6, 2011,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of ,
2011.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



